WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on February 21, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Dave Mills, Jeff Beinhower, Jim Fuller and Jim Hamilton

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

John Weldon made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 17th meeting. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 7,377.01
Savings Account	<u>\$17,256.01</u>
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 24,633.02

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check	#867	A.H. Reiff, 12'x300' Roll Landscape Fiber	\$ 200.00
:	#868	PPL, Electric 2/08/12	\$ 20.84
1	TOTAI	L BILLS (PAID)	\$ 220.84

Dave Mills made a motion to pay the bills. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Dave Mills made a motion to purchase a 12'x300' roll of landscape fiber from A. H. Reiff, to use on the third ball field. Motion seconded by John Weldon. Motion approved. Estimated cost \$175.

Dave Mills stated we need to move the logs and block off the parking lot for the winter. John Weldon will move the logs.

Dave Mills reported we are having problems with all four motion sensor lights on the building. Dave will get prices for new lights.

Dave Mills will get the details on the DCNR Grant Workshops that are offered.

Bob Foltz reported he will place the ad in the Duncannon Record, Perry Count Times and on the Cable, to have organizations attend the February meeting with their field requirements for 2012.

Bob Foltz reported that at the January supervisors meeting Dave Mills, John Weldon and Jeff Beinhower were reappointed to the recreation board for another five year term.

John Weldon stated that the board needs to meet at the park over the winter to see what projects need to be considered, such as filling low sports on multi-purpose field, areas to seeded, etc.

Jim Fuller reported that the township engineer, John Madden looked at the bridge piers for possible repair needs, and stated that an emergency repair permit would be required to start any repairs.

Jim Fuller stated that the bid requirement dollar figure was changed from \$10,000 to \$18,500.

Page 1 of 2

NEW BUSINESS:

Jason Urich and Tammy Sheibly attended the meeting to request field time for the Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA). They will need the small field and upper large field for practice and will need these fields for games. Practice will begin the end of March and games will start April 23. DAGSA has scheduled a field work detail for March 31st. As soon as they have their schedule completed they will provide it to John Weldon so it can be posted at the park. DAGSA will be using the snack bar this year. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve DAGSA's request for field time. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

Tammy Sheibly requested field time (Sunday afternoons, upper field) for Women's slow pitch league. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon requested field time (Monday evenings, upper field) for the Snyder's and Cornerstone Church Mixed Leagues starting the second week of April. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported he moved logs to block off the parking lot for the winter.

John Weldon made a motion to purchase 46 concrete barricade blocks, from Juniata concrete, for the upper parking lot and the sand pit. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$49 per block and \$85 delivery per load (10 per load), total \$2,700.

John Weldon reported he talked to Vicki Jenkins to have her tell people who call for park reservations to see the park web site for reservation/donation information.

Dave Mills reported he talked to Bill Shader and he will get his Boy Scout paper work to the recreation board for review. Dave also wrote an article for the spring township newsletter.

Dave Mills reported he is still getting prices on replacing the motion sensor lights on the building.

The recreation board thanked Jim Fuller for picking up and delivering the landscape fiber.

Bob Foltz reported that the township Spring Cleanup will be at the park April 19, 20 and 21.

Shawn Fuller will deliver the tractor and mower to Messick's for service.

A work detail is scheduled for March 31, 2012, at 8:00 a.m.

The next meeting will be March 20th, 2012 Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary cc: Township Supervisors

Page 2 of 2